
A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Page 1 of 43

President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 

Treasurer 
Mr. Tim Sailsbery 
City of Willows 

Vice President 
Ms. Kristine Haile 
City of Folsom 

Secretary 
Ms. Gina Will 
Town of Paradise 

A - Action 
I - Information 

1 - Attached 
2 - Hand Out 
3 - Separate Cover 
4 - Verbal 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

AGENDA 

DATE / TIME: Thursday, May 7, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

LOCATION: Webex Teleconference 
Call-in Number: (877) 309-3457 
Access Code: 612 470 113 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities 
joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial man-
ner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and claims 
management. 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED A 1 

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS
This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Police Risk
Management Committee on NCCSIF matters that are of interest to them.

pg. 3  E. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Police Risk
Management Committee may request any item to be considered separately.

A 1 

pg. 4 1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - February 6, 2020

F. RISK MANAGEMENT

pg. 8 1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds
Marcus Beverly will provide an update on grant fund usage and budget
for FY 20/21.

A 1 



A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Page 2 of 43

President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 

Treasurer 
Mr. Tim Sailsbery 
City of Willows 

Vice President 
Ms. Kristine Haile 
City of Folsom 

Secretary 
Ms. Gina Will 
Town of Paradise 

Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Jenna 
Wirkner at Alliant Insurance Services at (916) 643-2741. 

The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSIF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and materials 
relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 2180 
Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815. 

Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. 
However, NCCSIF does not require any member of the public to register his or her name, or to provide other 
information, as a condition to attendance at any public meeting and will not inquire of building security 
concerning information so provided. See Government Code section 54953.3. 

pg. 12 2. Cordico Mobile Wellness App Participation
There will be a discussion of Cordico pricing and approval to move
forward with a master agreement for those who wish to participate.

A 1 

pg. 15 3. Legislative Update
The Committee will receive an update about Emergency COVID-19 Leg-
islation to Protect First Responders and Healthcare Workers.

I 4 

pg. 25 4. Technology Discussion
The Committee will discuss their experiences with body cameras, robots,
drones, vehicles or other new and/or innovative technology.

I 4 

pg. 41 5. Round Table Discussion
The floor will be open to Police Risk Management Committee members
for any topics or ideas that members would like to address.

I 4 

pg. 42 
pg. 43 

G. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. NCCSIF 2020 Organizational Chart
2. NCCSIF 2020/2021 Meeting Calendar

I 1 

H. ADJOURNMENT

UPCOMING MEETING
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - August 6, 2020



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2020 

Agenda Item E. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

ACTION ITEM 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee (PRMC) reviews items on the Consent Calendar, 
and if any item requires clarification or discussion a Member should ask that it be removed for separate 
action. The PRMC should then consider action to approve the Consent Calendar excluding those items 
removed. Any items removed from the Consent Calendar will be placed later on the agenda during the 
meeting in an order determined by the Chair. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the PRMC. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: The following items are placed on the Consent Calendar for approval. The PRMC 
may approve the Consent Calendar items as presented, or any individual may request that an item be 
removed for discussion and separate action may be taken during the meeting. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - February 6, 2020 

Page 3 of 43



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER, ROCKLIN, CA 
FEBRUARY 6, 2020 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

DRAFT Page 1 of 4 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Chief Robert Thompson, Dixon PD Chief James Ortega, Placerville PD 
Lt. Ryan Elmore, Elk Grove PD Chief Kyle Sanders, Red Bluff PD (Chair) 
Chief Tod Sockman, Galt PD (Vice-Chair) Chief Jackson Harris, Rio Vista PD 
Chief Allen Byers, Gridley PD Chief Chad Butler, Rocklin PD 
Chief Doug Lee, Lincoln PD Chief Robert Landon, Yuba City PD 
Lt. Gil Zarate, Oroville PD 

OTHER MEMBERS PRESENT 
Sgt. Lindsey Goesch, Elk Grove PD Jose Jasso, City of Rio Vista 
Lt. Steve Solano, Oroville PD Marni Rittburg, City of Rio Vista 
Asst. Chief Jeremy Garcia, Yuba City PD 

GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chief Kyle Sanders called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED

A motion was made to approve the Agenda as posted. 

MOTION: Robert Landon SECOND: Jackson Harris MOTION CARRIED 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - November 7, 2019

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 

MOTION: Robert Thompson SECOND: Doug Lee MOTION CARRIED 

Raychelle Maranan, Alliant Insurance Services Dori Zumwalt, Sedgwick 
Tom Kline, Sedgwick Jill Petrarca, Sedgwick 
Dave Beal, Sedgwick Captain Fred Bobbitt, Fremont PD (Guest speaker) 

Page 4 of 43



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER, ROCKLIN, CA 
FEBRUARY 6, 2020 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

DRAFT Page 2 of 4 

E. RISK MANAGEMENT

E.1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds

Mr. Tom Kline indicated that the NCCSIF members have funded grants totaling $50,000 per year 
for their police departments to purchase and implement Body-Worn Cameras (BWC) since FY 
14/15. The usage report was presented to ensure members are aware of the available grants for 
their agencies. The Committee requested to continue the grant for FY 20/21. 

It was noted that VieVu was acquired by Axon. The cost of staffing and storage needed to manage 
the BWC program continues to be an issue for smaller agencies. The LensLock BWC program 
offers an integrated solution for NCCSIF member agencies. Its turn-key model may be a better 
option as it includes equipment, maintenance and secured storage for a flat fee of $1,000 per officer 
per year, over a five-year contract period. Chief Chad Butler indicated that Rocklin PD was pleased 
with their partnership with LensLock. 

A motion was made to continue funding of Police Risk Management Grant and use the same 
allocation of $50,000 for FY 20/21. 

MOTION: Robert Thompson SECOND: Robert Landon MOTION CARRIED 

E.2. Legislation Focus

Mr. Kline briefly discussed the components of two particular laws, AB 748 and SB 1421. 
Additional information was provided during the training session. 

E.3. Cordico Mobile Wellness Apps Pricing

Ms. Raychelle Maranan indicated that Alliant obtained a group pricing quote for the Cordico 
Wellness App at a discounted rate of 10%. Further savings can be afforded at a 20% discount if 
all seven members that were quoted decide to participate. The pricing is for the app and features 
only, but not for professional services. 

The Committee had a general discussion on the benefits of the Cordico Wellness apps and 
variables on pricing. Its innovative mobile technology is available 24/7/365, providing immediate 
handheld access to powerful wellness tools. 

Lt. Ryan Elmore of Elk Grove PD indicated that a critical incident debrief was added as a 
component part of their wellness service.  

Chief Robert Landon of Yuba City PD requested to include them in the quote for Wellness App. 

Page 5 of 43



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER, ROCKLIN, CA 
FEBRUARY 6, 2020 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

DRAFT Page 3 of 4 

E.4. Technology Discussion

Mr. Kline shared that Folsom PD was the first to bring Vitals App to the West Coast. Vitals 
platform personalizes community policing as officers arm themselves with information on their 
smart phone that could assist to de-escalate or resolve a situation by providing a response catered 
to a person’s specific needs and vulnerabilities. 

The Committee was made aware of Hound Labs technology as first marijuana breathalyzer. 

Chief Thompson of Dixon PD shared about Frontline Public Safety Solutions. It offers a cloud-
based platform to facilitate bridging the gap between law enforcement, dispatch and the 
community. A portal is available to the public where citizens can make requests online for extra 
patrol, business and vacation checks, and bike management. Thus eliminating phone calls and 
saving time spent recording them. Another component is QA Tracker that provides quality 
assurance evaluation of body cameras and squad car video. 

E.5. Round Table Discussion

Mr. Tom Kline went over potential future training topics as follows: 

 Veritone - video redaction software used to assist with the legal requirements for disclosing
video recordings.

 RIPA (Racial and Identity Profiling Advisory)
 Dr. Joel Fay - Mental Health, Crisis Intervention and De-escalation

Chief Landon of Yuba City PD indicated that CHP and City of Oakland are using RIPA. 

Lt. Jackson Harris of Solano County Sheriff’s Office indicated that the Sheriff’s Office is acting 
as the Police Department for the City of Rio Vista effective February 1, 2020 and he was named 
as the police chief. 

Chief Tod Sockman of Galt PD shared that the City was recently the victim of a cyberattack after 
hackers got into Galt’s computer system on December 16, 2019, shutting down its network and 
phone lines. It is now mandatory to turn off all computers at the end of the day. 

The Committee discussed how each agency handles administration of tax revenue from marijuana 
dispensary. 

F. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. NCCSIF 2020 Organizational Chart
2. NCCSIF 2020 Meeting Calendar

Page 6 of 43



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER, ROCKLIN, CA 
FEBRUARY 6, 2020 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

DRAFT Page 4 of 4 

These items were provided as information only. 

Committee break for lunch at 11:01 a.m. 

Chief Robert Landon and Assistant Chief Jeremy Garcia of Yuba City PD left during lunch. 

The meeting resumed at 11:30 a.m. 

Training session was held at 11:30 a.m. on Complying with AB 748 and SB 1421, presented by 
Captain Fred Bobbitt of the Fremont Police Department. 

Captain Bobbitt shared some of the best practices that his City and its police department have 
implemented to comply with the requirements for disclosing video and audio recordings found in 
AB 748. Captain Bobbitt also discussed the requirements for the release of peace officer records 
found in SB 1421. The Fremont PD created a transparency portal on their website designed to 
provide transparency on police activities, department policies, training materials and agency 
practices found in SB 978. 

The training ended at 12:57 p.m. 

G. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:58 p.m. 

Next Meeting Date: May 7, 2020 

Respectfully Submitted, 

___________________________ 
Gina Will, Secretary 

____________ 
Date 

Page 7 of 43



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2020 

Agenda Item F.1. 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS 

ACTION ITEM 

ISSUE: Over the last six years, the Board has approved a total of $300,000 in grant funds for Police 
Risk Management. The Grant Funds Historic Usage Report is included to ensure members are aware 
of the available grants for their agencies. The Risk Management Committee made a recommendation 
to maintain the grant funding for FY 20/21 with the same terms regarding use of the funds for Body 
Worn Camera (BWC) programs or, if the Member’s program is fully operational, for other risk 
management needs.        

RECOMMENDATION: Provide feedback and recommendations regarding grant use. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding at $50,000 for FY 20/21. 

BACKGROUND: The Board approved a FY 14/15 budget of $50,000 for the purchase of body 
cameras for NCCSIF’s police agencies. The funds were initially used to purchase a total of 58 cameras 
directly from VieVu at a quantity discount. The FY 15/16 and FY 16/17 budgets of $50,000 were 
allocated to the members to fund their body camera programs. When the body camera program at an 
agency is in place then the member agencies have the option to use the grant funds for other safety 
and risk management uses such as data storage for body cameras, ballistic vests, vests with load 
bearing carriers, and wellness. The FY 17/18, FY 18/19 and FY 19/20 budgets of $50,000 were 
allocated to the member police agencies for safety and risk management uses. The Committee will 
make a recommendation to the Board on the grant funding for police for FY 20/21. 

ATTACHMENT(S):  

1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds Historic Usage Report

2. Police Risk Management Grant Request Form

Page 8 of 43



Member

FY 14/15

$50,000 Grant

Camera Allocation

FY 15/16

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 16/17

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 17/18

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 18/19

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 19/20

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation
TOTAL

GRANTS

YTD

Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING

FUNDS

as of 4/21/20 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

1 Anderson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $7,575

2 Auburn 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $12,120 $3,030

4/25/17  $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)
9/8/17  $3,029.18 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi‐dock LE4)
2/5/19  $2,810.26 portion of invoice (16 VieVu LE5 body worn cameras)

3 Colusa 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $3,030 $4,545 7/27/17  $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)

4 Corning 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $5,592 $1,983
9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
2/15/19  $2,301.12 firewall

5 Dixon 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $11,626 $3,524

4/20/17  $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with rotatable camera head 
and 32GB memory)
6/1/18  $2,934.38 (3 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera + training cost for force 
options simulator)
3/6/20  $2,631.63 ( 5 Wolfcom Body Camera + 1 docking port) 

6 Elk Grove* 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $15,150 $0

1/11/18  $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)
3/20/19  $3,030 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)
11/4/19  $3,030 (portion of 2019 BWC purchase/Vista HD)

7 Folsom 5 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $18,938 $7,575 $11,363 10/5/16  $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi‐dock network station)

8 Galt 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $15,150 1/25/18  Plan to use fund /BWC program under consideration 

9 Gridley 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $4,543 $3,032
9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body camerass)
3/28/18  $1,252 (one VieVu LE5 camera and seven Public Safety Vests)

10 Ione 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $4,626 $2,949

11/2/16  $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)
9/8/17  $1,736.24 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 Cradle)
5/21/18  $1,234.14 (2 VieVu LE5 body camera and license for Veripatrol Software)

11 Jackson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $7,575 4/20/20  Jackson PD in process of acquiring new body cams.

12 Lincoln 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $6,549 $8,602 10/5/16  $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

13 Marysville 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $11,363 $4,920 $6,443 8/18/17  $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

14 Nevada City 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $6,060 $0

2/6/18  $4,545 (Body Camera Storage and Equipment cost for 2015‐2017)
7/15/19  $1,515 (Axon Body Camera Storage)
4/17/20  $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees)

15 Oroville 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $12,120 $3,030

9/23/16  $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)
10/5/16  $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
11/20/17  $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vest)
9/4/18  $4,886 (20 Vievu LE5s body cameras)

16 Paradise 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $11,363 $6,441 $4,922

11/15/16  $762.14 (5 flashlights) + $1,477.28 (1 VieVu LE4 multi‐dock station)
3/14/17  $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)
5/3/19  $1,895.50 (five load bearing vests)

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

Page 1 of 2

Page 9 of 43



Member

FY 14/15

$50,000 Grant

Camera Allocation

FY 15/16

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 16/17

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 17/18

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 18/19

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 19/20

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation
TOTAL

GRANTS

YTD

Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING

FUNDS

as of 4/21/20 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

17 Placerville* 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $7,645 ($70)
12/28/17  $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vests)
10/3/19  $3,674.75 (Fitness Equipment)

18 Red Bluff 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $11,363 $4,545 $6,818

2/17/17  $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)
10/18/17  $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
1/25/18  Plan to use to purchase more BWC & future funds to replace old cameras.
3/27/20  Red Bluff PD BWC is fully funded; plan to use funds for fitness equipent.

19 Rio Vista 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $4,241 $3,334 11/16/17  $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LE5 body cameras)

20 Rocklin 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $12,120 $3,030
10/5/16  $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi‐dock, 1 LE3 multi‐dock)
1/3/19  $5,603.76 (58 Lenslock bwc cameras and 25 in car dash cameras)

21 Willows 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $7,575 $4,260 $3,315
6/18/18  $2,130 for 18/19 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee
7/2/19  $2,130 for 19/20 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee

22 Yuba City 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $15,150 $6,060 $9,090 5/5/17  $6,060 (Data911 body‐worn cameras)
TOTAL 58 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $249,975 $139,222 $109,238

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camera
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

Page 2 of 2

Page 10 of 43



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861 NCCSIF

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT REQUEST FORM 

Member Entity Name:  

Submitted by: ________________________________ Submission Date:  

Available Funds: ______________________________ Requested Funds:  

Please use the following lines to describe the proposed use for your funds, and be sure to attach any 
applicable backup data such as purchase order, receipts, etc. 

(If additional room is needed, please attach separate sheet.) 

Check Payable to: 

     Mail Check to:  

Signature: ___________________________________ Date: 

Please e-mail the completed form to: Raychelle Maranan at Raychelle.Maranan@alliant.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

STAFF USE ONLY 

Program Administrator Approval:  

Total Amount Subject to Reimbursement: $_______________ 

Page 11 of 43

mailto:Raychelle.Maranan@alliant.com


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2020 

Agenda Item F.2. 

CORDICO MOBILE WELLNESS APPS PARTICIPATION 

ACTION ITEM 

ISSUE: The PRMC members were made aware of the Cordico Mobile Wellness Apps for first 
responders, which is specifically designed to meet the needs of law enforcement. The Cordico Mobile 
Wellness Apps for Law Enforcement provide wellness resources on demand. This type of resource 
would fit the criteria for a risk management grant if the member already has a body camera program 
in place.  

The Program Administrator obtained a group pricing quote for the Cordico app for police, fire and 
their spouses or partners. Pricing for members includes a 10% discount and if the eight members not 
using it now who expressed interest decide to participate all will get a 20% discount. The pricing is 
for the app and features only. It does not include the professional services. 

RECOMMENDATION: Members have shown interest in the services of Cordico such as the Mobile 
Wellness App. These members need to confirm their participation so a group purchase contract can 
be finalized. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: The City of Dixon, City of Elk Grove, and City of Vacaville were early adopters 
of the Cordico services such as the Mobile Wellness Apps for Law Enforcement. At the February 21, 
2019, PRMC meeting, City of Vacaville Police Chief John Carli spoke about his department’s 
experience with the Cordico Mobile Wellness Apps for Law Enforcement and answered questions 
from the committee members. At the May 2, 2019, PRMC meeting, Cordico CEO, Dr. David Black 
spoke about the Cordico Mobile Wellness Apps for Law Enforcement and also answered member 
questions. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Cordico Mobile Wellness Apps for Law Enforcement
2. Cordico Pricing Quote

Page 12 of 43



Page 13 of 43



Agency Name

 Police App 
Discounted 
Pricing  

 Police App 
Additional 10% 

Discount  

 Police App 
Additional 20% 

Discount  

 Fire App 
Discounted 
Pricing 

 Fire App 
Additional 10% 

Discount  

 Fire App 
Additional 20% 

Discount  

 PD & FD 
Discounted 
Pricing 

 PD & FD 
Additional 10% 
Discount Pricing 

 PD & FD 
Additional 20% 
Discount Pricing 

 Interested to 

Proceed 

Elk Grove  $     30,000.00   $     27,000.00   $     24,000.00   $     25,000.00   $     22,500.00   $     20,000.00  55,000.00$          49,500.00$               44,000.00$         current subscriber
Dixon  $     15,000.00   $     13,500.00   $     12,000.00   $     15,000.00   $     13,500.00   $     12,000.00  30,000.00$          27,000.00$               24,000.00$         current subscriber
Auburn  $       6,000.00   $       5,400.00   $       4,800.00   $       6,000.00   $       5,400.00   $       4,800.00  12,000.00$          10,800.00$               9,600.00$           Yes, PD

Folsom  $     20,000.00   $     18,000.00   $     16,000.00   $     15,000.00   $     13,500.00   $     12,000.00  35,000.00$          31,500.00$               28,000.00$         Yes, PD & FD
Lincoln  $       6,000.00   $       5,400.00   $       4,800.00   $       6,000.00   $       5,400.00   $       4,800.00  12,000.00$          10,800.00$               9,600.00$           Yes, PD & FD
Placerville (PD Only)  $     10,000.00   $       9,000.00   $       8,000.00   $        10,000.00   $              9,000.00   $          8,000.00  Yes
Red Bluff  $     10,000.00   $       9,000.00   $       8,000.00   $     10,000.00   $       9,000.00   $       8,000.00  20,000.00$          18,000.00$               16,000.00$        
Rio Vista  $       3,000.00   $       2,700.00   $       2,400.00   $       3,000.00   $       2,700.00   $       2,400.00  6,000.00$             5,400.00$                 4,800.00$          
Rocklin  $     15,000.00   $     13,500.00   $     12,000.00   $     10,000.00   $       9,000.00   $       8,000.00  25,000.00$          22,500.00$               20,000.00$        
Yuba City (PD Only)  $     15,000.00   $     13,500.00   $     12,000.00  15,000.00$          13,500.00$               12,000.00$        
Totals  $  130,000.00   $  117,000.00   $  104,000.00   $     90,000.00   $    81,000.00   $    72,000.00  220,000.00$       198,000.00$           176,000.00$      

10 % Amount saved  $    13,000.00   $       9,000.00 

Total 10% 

savings PD + FD : 22,000.00$             

20% Amount saved  $    26,000.00   $    18,000.00 

Total 20% savings 

PD + FD : 44,000.00$        

Page 14 of 43



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2020 

Agenda Item F.3. 

LEGISLATION UPDATE 

INFORMATION ITEM 

ISSUE: There were many bills introduced in the California Legislature 2020-2021 Regular Session 
which if signed into law may affect police agencies. The legislature is not currently in session so the 
focus of this legislative update will be the AB 664, Cooper. Workers’ compensation: injury: 
communicable disease. 

RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: The Program Administrators continue to monitor the impact of these new bills as 
they make their way through the legislative process. 

ATTACHMENT(S):  

1.Press Release dated 4/17/20 from Assembly member Jim Cooper District 9 titled Assembly
Members Cooper, Gonzalez and Bonta Introduce Emergency COVID-19 Legislation to Protect First
Responders and Healthcare Workers

2.AB 664, Cooper. Workers’ compensation: injury: communicable disease. The link to AB 664 is
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB664

Page 15 of 43



 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: Skyler Wonnacott  

April 17, 2020  Skyler.Wonnacott@asm.ca.gov  

(916) 960-3951 

 

Assemblymembers Cooper, Gonzalez and Bonta Introduce Emergency  

COVID-19 Legislation to Protect First Responders and Healthcare Workers 
 

SACRAMENTO, CA – Assemblyman Jim Cooper (D-Elk Grove), Assemblywoman Lorena 

Gonzalez (D-San Diego) and Assemblyman Rob Bonta (D-Oakland) announced the introduction of 

Assembly Bill 664 in response to the ongoing COVID-19 crisis to protect California’s firefighters, 

peace officers, and healthcare workers. 

 

“Every day our first responders and healthcare workers are on the frontlines fighting to keep us safe 

and healthy,” said Assemblymember Jim Cooper. “These workers not only show up to protect us, 

but they are asked to go toward the risk while most of us are asked to stay away from it. They are 

heroes and should have the peace of mind that they will be taken care of if they fall ill while 

providing their vital services to the public,” added Cooper. 

 

AB 664 will ensure that first responders and healthcare workers that are at a heightened risk of 

exposure to COVID-19 while performing their job duties will be eligible for workplace protections if 

they fall ill to COVID-19 or any other communicable disease when a state or local government state 

of emergency is declared. 

 

“This pandemic has put our first responders and frontline healthcare workers at the forefront of the 

country’s biggest modern crisis,” said Assemblywoman Lorena Gonzalez. “We need to strengthen 

workplace protections for these heroes if they become sick while protecting the rest of us from 

COVID-19.” 

 

Under AB 664, workplace protections shall include all of the following: Full hospital, surgical, 

medical treatment, disability indemnity, and death benefits to all peace officers, firefighters, and 

healthcare workers who contract COVID-19 or any communicable disease. 

 

“Our frontline healthcare workers and first responders are putting their lives on the line every day 

during this pandemic,” said Assemblymember Rob Bonta. “As their work puts them at greater risk 

of exposure to COVID-19, these California heroes, who are selflessly working to protect and heal us, 

must also, be protected. They should never have to fight for the fair benefits they deserve should 

they contract the virus. This is the right thing to do for these brave and dedicated Californians.” 

 

 
Page 16 of 43

mailto:Skyler.Wonnacott@asm.ca.gov


Additionally, those persons are entitled to reimbursement of out-of-pocket costs for the purchase of 

personal protective equipment, medical and living expenses required while performing their essential 

duties during a state of emergency. An employee who is eligible for compensation should not be 

required to use accrued vacation leave, personal leave, compensatory leave, sick leave, or any other 

leave, other than applicable benefits made available in order to be reimbursed. 

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a state of emergency due to the spread of COVID-

19. Firefighters, peace officers, and health care workers are statutory required by the oaths they take

to provide vital services during state of emergencies, placing them at heightened risk of exposure to

and death from COVID-19. Because of the heightened risk to our most essential workers, it is

necessary that this act take effect immediately as an urgency clause.

AB 664 is sponsored by the Los Angeles Police Protective League, Association for Los Angeles 

Deputy Sheriff’s, California Professional Firefighters, and the California Nurses Association. 

### 

Assemblymember Cooper represents the Cities of Sacramento, Elk Grove, Galt, and Lodi. 

Page 17 of 43



AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 17, 2020 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 13, 2019 

california legislature—2019–20 regular session 

ASSEMBLY BILL  No. 664 

Introduced by Assembly Member Cooper Members Cooper and 
Gonzalez

(Principal coauthor: Senator Umberg)

February 15, 2019 

An act to add and repeal Section 31720.2 of the Government Code, 
relating to county employees’ retirement. An act to amend Section 4663 
of, and to add Section 3212.18 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers’ 
compensation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect 
immediately.

legislative counsel’s digest

AB 664, as amended, Cooper. County employees’ retirement: 
permanent incapacity. Workers’ compensation: injury: communicable 
disease.

Existing law establishes a workers’ compensation system, 
administered by the Administrative Director of the Division of Workers’ 
Compensation, to compensate an employee for injuries sustained in the 
course of employment. Existing law creates a disputable presumption 
that specified injuries sustained in the course of employment of a 
specified member of law enforcement or a specified first responder 
arose out of and in the course of employment. 

Existing law also makes an employer liable only for the percentage 
of permanent disability directly caused by the injury arising out of and 
occurring in the course of employment. Existing law requires 

97 

Page 18 of 43



apportionment of permanent disability to be based on causation, and 
requires a physician’s report addressing the issue of permanent 
disability to include an apportionment determination in order for the 
report to be considered complete on that issue. Existing law exempts 
certain injuries, including the above-described injuries, from the 
provisions requiring apportionment. 

This bill would define “injury,” for certain state and local firefighting 
personnel, peace officers, certain hospital employees, and certain fire 
and rescue services coordinators who work for the Office of Emergency 
Services to include being exposed to or contracting, on or after January 
1, 2020, a communicable disease, including coronavirus disease 2019 
(COVID-19), that is the subject of a state or local declaration of a state 
of emergency that is issued on or after January 1, 2020. The bill would 
create a conclusive presumption, as specified, that the injury arose out 
of and in the course of the employment. The bill would apply to injuries 
that occurred prior to the declaration of the state of emergency. The 
bill would also exempt these provisions from the apportionment 
requirements. 

This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an 
urgency statute. 

The County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 provides that a 
member who is permanently incapacitated shall be retired for disability 
despite age if, among other conditions, the member’s incapacity is a 
result of injury or disease arising out of and in the course of the 
member’s employment, and that employment contributes substantially 
to that incapacity or the member has completed 5 years of service and 
not waived retirement in respect to the particular incapacity or 
aggravation thereof, as specified. 

This bill would require, for purposes of determining permanent 
incapacity of certain members employed as peace officers in the County 
of Sacramento, that those members be evaluated by the retirement 
system to determine if they can perform all of the usual and customary 
duties of a peace officer, as specified. The bill would apply to members 
who file applications for disability on or after the effective date of the 
act, except for cases on appeal at that time. The bill would require the 
board of retirement to develop a method of tracking the costs of 
providing permanent disability retirement to the members who become 
eligible for disability retirement pursuant to the bill’s provisions. The 
bill would repeal these provisions on December 31, 2024. 

97 

— 2 — AB 664 

Page 19 of 43



Vote:   majority 2⁄3.   Appropriation:   no.  Fiscal committee:   no yes.

State-mandated local program:   no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows: 

 line 1 SECTION 1. Section 3212.18 is added to the Labor Code, 
 line 2 immediately following Section 3212.15, to read:
 line 3 3212.18. (a)  This section applies to all of the following: 
 line 4 (1) Active firefighting members, whether volunteers, partly paid,
 line 5 or fully paid, of all of the following fire departments: 
 line 6 (A) A fire department of a city, county, city and county, district,
 line 7 or other public or municipal corporation or political subdivision. 
 line 8 (B) A fire department of the University of California and the
 line 9 California State University. 

 line 10 (C) The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection.
 line 11 (D) A county forestry or firefighting department or unit.
 line 12 (2) Peace officers, as defined in Section 830 of the Penal Code.
 line 13 (3) Health care employees who provide direct patient care in
 line 14 an acute care hospital, as defined in subdivision (a) or (b) of 
 line 15 Section 1250 of the Health and Safety Code. 
 line 16 (4) (A)  Fire and rescue services coordinators who work for the
 line 17 Office of Emergency Services. 
 line 18 (B) For purposes of this paragraph, “fire and rescue services
 line 19 coordinators” means coordinators with any of the following job 
 line 20 classifications: coordinator, senior coordinator, or chief 
 line 21 coordinator. 
 line 22 (b) In the case of a person described in subdivision (a), the term
 line 23 “injury,” as used in this division, includes direction to enter into 
 line 24 quarantine by a licensed health care professional, a public health 
 line 25 officer or agency, or the employer as a result of, or exposure to 
 line 26 or contraction of, a communicable disease, including coronavirus 
 line 27 disease 2019 (COVID-19), that occurs on or after January 1, 2020, 
 line 28 and that is the subject of a state or local declaration of a state of 
 line 29 emergency that is issued on or after January 1, 2020. For purposes 
 line 30 of this section, the injury may occur prior to the declaration of a 
 line 31 state of emergency. 
 line 32 (c) For an injury described in subdivision (b), the compensation
 line 33 shall include all of the following: 
 line 34 (1) Full hospital, surgical, medical treatment, disability
 line 35 indemnity, and death benefits, as provided by this division. 

97 

AB 664 — 3 — 

Page 20 of 43



 line 1 (2) (A)  Reasonable costs of reimbursement to the employee for
 line 2 all of the following: 
 line 3 (i) Emergency equipment or personal protective equipment
 line 4 (PPE) that provides, or is ancillary to other emergency equipment 
 line 5 or PPE that provides, protection from the injury for the person. 
 line 6 (ii) Emergency equipment or PPE that provides, or is ancillary
 line 7 to other emergency equipment or PPE that provides, protection 
 line 8 for other persons from transmission of the injury by the person. 
 line 9 (iii) Reasonable medical expenses relating to protection from

 line 10 or treatment of the injury and, in addition, reasonable living 
 line 11 expenses, other than temporary housing costs, that exceeded the 
 line 12 living expenses usually incurred by the person and that were 
 line 13 incurred as a direct result of the injury. 
 line 14 (B) An employee is not required to have been directed to enter
 line 15 quarantine in order to be eligible for reimbursement of the 
 line 16 expenses described in clause (i) or (ii) of subparagraph (A). 
 line 17 (3) (A)  Temporary housing costs, under the circumstances
 line 18 described in subparagraph (B), incurred by an employee in the 
 line 19 scope of performing duties relating to the declaration of a state 
 line 20 of emergency, as described in subdivision (b), or for the purpose 
 line 21 of protecting others from being exposed to or contracting the 
 line 22 communicable disease. 
 line 23 (B) An employee shall be reimbursed for reasonable temporary
 line 24 housing costs if the employee is ordered by the employer or is 
 line 25 advised by a licensed physician to enter into or remain in 
 line 26 quarantine in temporary housing because the employee was 
 line 27 exposed to or shows symptoms of the communicable disease, or 
 line 28 because the employee would place other persons at risk of being 
 line 29 exposed to or contracting the communicable disease if the 
 line 30 employee remained in the employee’s principal place of residence. 
 line 31 (d) The injury so developing or manifesting itself in these cases
 line 32 shall be conclusively presumed to arise out of and in the course 
 line 33 of the employment. This presumption shall be extended to a person 
 line 34 described in subdivision (a) following termination of service for 
 line 35 a period of 90 days, commencing with the last date actually worked 
 line 36 in the specified capacity. 
 line 37 (e) (1)  It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting this section
 line 38 to fully compensate the peace officers, firefighters, and health care 
 line 39 employees whose lives are placed at risk when they are exposed 
 line 40 to or contract COVID-19 or other communicable diseases in the 

97 

— 4 — AB 664 

Page 21 of 43



 line 1 course of performing their duties. To that end, the Legislature 
 line 2 finds and declares that whenever a state or local state of 
 line 3 emergency, as described in subdivision (b), is declared, both of 
 line 4 the following policies and goals should be implemented: 
 line 5 (A) Funding necessary to implement this section should be
 line 6 prioritized over other funding authorized for purposes of 
 line 7 addressing the state of emergency. 
 line 8 (B) An employee who is eligible for compensation pursuant to
 line 9 this section should be reimbursed as described in this section and 

 line 10 should not be required to use the employee’s accrued vacation 
 line 11 leave, personal leave, compensatory leave, sick leave, or any other 
 line 12 leave, other than applicable benefits made available pursuant to 
 line 13 this division, in order to be reimbursed. 
 line 14 (2) It is the intent of the Legislature to strongly encourage the
 line 15 development and implementation of the policies and goals 
 line 16 described in paragraph (1) in order to effectuate the intent of the 
 line 17 Legislature in enacting this section. 
 line 18 SEC. 2. Section 4663 of the Labor Code is amended to read:
 line 19 4663. (a)  Apportionment of permanent disability shall be based 
 line 20 on causation. 
 line 21 (b) A physician who prepares a report addressing the issue of
 line 22 permanent disability due to a claimed industrial injury shall address 
 line 23 in that report the issue of causation of the permanent disability. 
 line 24 (c) In order for a physician’s report to be considered complete
 line 25 on the issue of permanent disability, the report must include an 
 line 26 apportionment determination. A physician shall make an 
 line 27 apportionment determination by finding what approximate 
 line 28 percentage of the permanent disability was caused by the direct 
 line 29 result of injury arising out of and occurring in the course of 
 line 30 employment and what approximate percentage of the permanent 
 line 31 disability was caused by other factors both before and subsequent 
 line 32 to the industrial injury, including prior industrial injuries. If the 
 line 33 physician is unable to include an apportionment determination in
 line 34 his or her the physician’s report, the physician shall state the 
 line 35 specific reasons why the physician could not make a determination 
 line 36 of the effect of that prior condition on the permanent disability 
 line 37 arising from the injury. The physician shall then consult with other 
 line 38 physicians or refer the employee to another physician from whom 
 line 39 the employee is authorized to seek treatment or evaluation in 

97 

AB 664 — 5 — 

Page 22 of 43



 line 1 accordance with this division in order to make the final 
 line 2 determination. 
 line 3 (d) An employee who claims an industrial injury shall, upon
 line 4 request, disclose all previous permanent disabilities or physical 
 line 5 impairments. 
 line 6 (e) Subdivisions (a), (b), and (c) do not apply to injuries or
 line 7 illnesses covered under Sections 3212, 3212.1, 3212.18, 3212.2, 
 line 8 3212.3, 3212.4, 3212.5, 3212.6, 3212.7, 3212.8, 3212.85, 3212.9, 
 line 9 3212.10, 3212.11, 3212.12, 3213, and 3213.2. 

 line 10 SEC. 3.  This act is an urgency statute necessary for the 
 line 11 immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or safety within 
 line 12 the meaning of Article IV of the California Constitution and shall 
 line 13 go into immediate effect. The facts constituting the necessity are: 
 line 14 In light of the Governor’s declaration on March 4, 2020, of a 
 line 15 state of emergency due to the spread of coronavirus disease 2019 
 line 16 (COVID-19), and because firefighters, peace officers, health care 
 line 17 workers, and fire and rescue services coordinators who provide 
 line 18 vital services during the state of emergency are at heightened risk 
 line 19 for exposure to and death from COVID-19, in order to ensure that 
 line 20 these persons are properly reimbursed for their out-of-pocket costs 
 line 21 for the purchase of personal protective equipment, medical and 
 line 22 living expenses, and temporary housing as soon as possible, it is 
 line 23 necessary that this act take effect immediately. 
 line 24 SECTION 1. Section 31720.2 is added to the Government 
 line 25 Code, to read: 
 line 26 31720.2. (a)  Notwithstanding subdivision (b) of Section 31720, 
 line 27 in determining permanent incapacity for a member who is 
 line 28 employed in a position classified as a peace officer under Section 
 line 29 830 of the Penal Code, the member, based on the standards 
 line 30 specified in Section 1031, shall be evaluated by the existing 
 line 31 procedure established by the retirement system to determine if that 
 line 32 member can perform all of the usual and customary duties of a 
 line 33 peace officer who is described under Section 830 of the Penal 
 line 34 Code. 
 line 35 (b) This section shall apply to a member who files an application
 line 36 for disability retirement on or after the effective date of this section, 
 line 37 and shall not apply to an appeal brought before that date. 
 line 38 (c) This section shall only apply in the County of Sacramento.

97 

— 6 — AB 664 

Page 23 of 43



 line 1 (d) The board shall develop a method of tracking the costs of
 line 2 providing permanent disability retirement to the members who 
 line 3 become eligible for disability retirement under this section. 
 line 4 (e) This section shall remain in effect only until December 31,
 line 5 2024, and as of that date is repealed. 

O 

97 

AB 664 — 7 — 

Page 24 of 43



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2020 

Agenda Item F.4. 

TECHNOLOGY DISCUSSION 

INFORMATION ITEM 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee members will be asked to discuss their experiences 
with their departments’ body cameras, robots, drones, or other emerging technologies such as Vitals 
App and Hound Labs Breathalyzer. 

RECOMMENDATION: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: None. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Veritone Video Redaction for Law Enforcement and Judicial Agencies
2. LensLock Strategic Risk Management Law Enforcement Initiative

Page 25 of 43



MAKING AI WORK FOR YOU
veritone.com/redact
Copyright © 2019 Veritone, Inc. All rights reserved. Trademarks are the property of their respective owners.  
67777_GOV_RedactAudio_OneSheet_Q219

 REDACT
For Law Enforcement and Judicial Agencies

TM

AUTOMATED AUDIO & VIDEO 
EVIDENCE 

Save time and increase productivity 

by automating the redaction of faces 

and sensitive imagery in audio and 

video evidence.

Expedite Redaction of Any Sensitive Items
 ~ Automatically detect faces within 
video evidence, with results displayed in 
previewable groups by likely individual  
for quick and easy review. 

 ~ Select any sensitive image or audio portion 
then optionally track the defined images 
forward in the video evidence, expediting 
a once manual process.

 ~ Modify a previously redacted video or audio 
file from the last version if any personally 
identifiable information (PII) is missed.

Search Audio Transcripts to Find Key Info
 ~ Listen to the audio while the transcript tracks 
along karaoke style - click on any word within 
the transcript to listen in

 ~ Type keywords into the search bar 
and press enter to view them highlighted 
within the transcript

 ~ Click on the time bar to see the start and end 
time of a highlighted audio segment

Fulfill Chain of Custody Requirements
 ~ Capture comprehensive reporting of all 
actions taken against redacted video or 
audio evidence to support compliance with 
chain of custody requirements. 

 ~ Download all actions as audit logs in Excel file 
format along with redacted audio or video file.

Collaborate Easily Across Agencies
 ~ Manage digital evidence redaction workloads 
by tagging video or audio evidence with its 
status in the approval workflow. 

 ~ Download and send shareable redacted audio 
or video evidence files for quick distribution in 
existing inter and intra-agency workflows.

Page 26 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 1 

NCCSIF 

Strategic Risk Management   
Law Enforcement Initiative 

Turn-Key Mobile Video SaaS Offering 

Industry Leading Risk Pool Partners  
with Best-in-Class Technology Provider 

Page 27 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 2 

Table of Contents 

Problems, Solutions, & Benefits ……….………….……………………………………………………… 3 
NCCSIF & LensLock Partnership Overview ….……………………………………………………… 4 
LensLock, Inc. Overview  ..…………………………………………………………………………………..  5 
“Starter Kit” NCCSIF Member Implementation Marketing Strategy ………………..….. 6 
Costs & Business Terms   ……………………………………………………………………………………. 9 

Page 28 of 43



 

NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 3 

 

 

 
Problems – Solutions - Benefits 
 
Police body-worn cameras are small video cameras—typically attached to an officer's 
clothing, helmet, or glasses that can capture, from an officer's point of view, video and 
audio recordings of activities, including traffic stops, arrests, searches, interrogations, and 
critical incidents such as officer-involved shootings. Proponents argue that police body 
camera programs increase police accountability, thereby strengthening the public trust. 
Opponents argue that these programs pose risks to individual privacy and may hamper 
the efforts of law enforcement. 
 

 
 
Body cameras provide numerous benefits to the law enforcement agencies that 
implement them. BWC technology increases police accountability by documenting 
incidents and encounters between officers and the public. They aid in avoiding 
confrontational situations by improving officer professionalism and the behavior of 
people being recorded. The video evidence resolves officer-involved incidents and 
complaints by providing a more accurate record of events. 
 
Agency transparency improves as a whole, by allowing the public to see video evidence 
of police activities and encounters. Footage captured by body cameras also can identify 
and correct internal agency problems by revealing officers who engage in misconduct and 
agency-wide problems, as well as strengthen officer performance by using footage for 
officer training and monitoring. Lastly, effective video data management streamlines 
evidence documentation for investigations and prosecutions, thus saving time and 
money. 
  

PROBLEM

• Disputes 
Between 
Officers and 
Civilians

• Increasing 
Overtime 
Costs and 
Legal Fees

• Outdated 
Equipment 
and 
Evidence 
Storage 
Costs

SOLUTION

• Record 
Every 
Interaction

• Use SaaS 
Model to 
Save Funds

• Reliable 
Vendor and 
Unlimited 
Cloud 
Storage

BENEFIT

• Improved 
Community 
Relations

• Minimize 
Legal 
Liability 
and Fees

• Reduce 
Ongoing 
Costs

 
Page 29 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 4 

NCCSIF - LensLock Partnership Overview 

As NCCSIF continues its mission to deliver competitive, available, responsive, equitable, 
and stable risk-coverage programs, it needs the right partner to equip its law enforcement 
members with body worn & in-vehicle dash camera technology that can collect, protect, 
and manage sensitive data on a reliable SaaS platform. 

Technology makes a vital contribution in shaping the role of a law enforcement officer. 
That role is under constant public scrutiny, often resulting in juries returning large verdicts 
against law enforcement agencies. However, introducing this solution with a paradigm of 
transparency and accountability mitigates risk and exposure to litigation or unwanted 
complaints from citizens. 

Through a partnership between NCCSIF and LensLock, any and all NCCSIF members can 
become equipped and prepared to capture video from SaaS portal audio-video recording 
devices that can be uploaded to a CJIS compliant Microsoft Azure cloud service for easy 
retrieval and review. 

NCCSIF and LensLock will assist departments in project management for the use of either 
of both body worn and in-vehicle cameras, as well as full implementation of the SaaS 
platform and mobile application. Accurate documentation of all interactions between 
officers and citizens, or incidents as defined by department policy, allows officers to 
maintain a secure chain of custody and record of events. 

With a streamlined technological solution in place, NCCSIF law enforcement department 
members can proactively manage legal liability with a proper risk reduction response that 
addresses a growing concern from the citizens and the populations they serve.

Page 30 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 5 

About LensLock, Inc.™ 

LensLock has created a truly turn-key body worn camera and in-vehicle dash cam solution 
for law enforcement agencies.  This is a scalable Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) secure cloud 
service focused on ensuring that digital video and data captured by end customers is 
safely maintained in our Microsoft Azure Government Cloud solution.  

LensLock’s secure video management platform brings peace of mind to law enforcement 
officers, while maintaining an end-to-end chain of custody that guarantees digital 
evidence has not been compromised. LensLock utilizes a digital fingerprint at the time of 
capture, combined with other metadata attributes, so customers can manage their critical 
data evidence 24/7. 

Data Storage 

Secure data storage is at the core of everything we do at LensLock. We have developed 
an enriched SaaS platform for the management of mission-critical video data. The primary 
focus is to provide a method of gathering, maintaining, and storing digital evidence with 
a secure chain of custody. Additionally, LensLock created a seamless cloud architecture 
to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the data at any time or place for complete 
scene reconstruction. 

Data Management 

LensLock customer data is managed by strict policies compliant with the established FBI 
CJIS (Criminal Justice Information Services) Security requirements regarding digital 
evidence management. LensLock assists agencies during every step of the way in training, 
quality assurance, and recreation of any and all digital data that has been collected. End-
to-end digital evidence management is provided by LensLock through a suite of products 
and services that have been developed and tailored to meet end-customer needs. 

Integrated Body Cams & Dash Cams 

LensLock is a technology company that offers the latest innovations in body worn cameras 
(BWCs). LensLock is proud to partner with the top camera manufacturers in the industry 
to deliver the highest quality, advanced features, and world-class technical support and 
customer service. LensLock’s BWCs offer automatic video offload, 8 hours of continuous 
record, one-button record, wide-angle lens, 480p up to 1296p HD video, and secure 
encryption for unauthorized access. They are waterproof and 2M shockproof. LensLock is 
committed to working with your current camera supplier to secure your digital evidence 
moving forward. 

Page 31 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 6 

How LensLock Works 

NCCSIF Implementation Strategy of “Starter Kit” Program 

Segmentation of NCCSIF Members 

With your approval and participation, LensLock will take a segmented market approach 
of offering a FREE, no cost, no obligation Pilot Program to all NCCSIF members over the 
course of the 2018 fiscal year, leading to the goal of a 100% adoption by July 1, 2020. 

LensLock has broken down NCCSIF membership into subset groups based on general 
interest levels and those department currently using old or outdated equipment. We can 
target any member departments for our initial program introduction and leverage 
program success for other NCCSIF cities based on geographical location, with zero 
exclusions. 

Page 32 of 43



 

NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 7 

 

 

 
 
For all NCCSIF members, LensLock will follow the same three-part process listed 
below, with varying milestone adjustments based on the comfort level of the 
department and tailored to their unique needs. 
 
 

 
I. INTRODUCTION 
 
NCCSIF Member Support Initiatives 

▪ Starter Kit 
▪ Pilot Program Introduction 

 
Starter Kit 
All members will receive a LensLock Starter Kit by way of introducing the technology and 
its capabilities. The Starter Kit will include: 

• Risk-management loss prevention initiative announcement for BWC from NCCSIF 
Executive Leadership 

• Marketing collateral outlining market research for BWC industry, market 
differentiators of LensLock, brochure outlining product specifications and 
overview 

• One pre-programed LensLock BWC and full suite of accessories 

• Implementation workbook 

• Sample policy template 

• Contact information for LensLock Support Team 
 

Introduction Implementation Integration

 
Page 33 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 8 

We would like NCCSIF to mail starter kit boxes to your members over a pre-planned 3-
month period. The entire box and its’ contents will be co-branded with the NCCSIF logo 
and LensLock, Inc. logo. LensLock will create all the starter kit boxes. We would like NCCSIF 
to simply ship the pre-packaged boxes and pay for the shipping costs.    

LensLock Pilot Program 
The LensLock Pilot Program allows law enforcement agencies to implement the 
technology at no-cost, no-obligation for 60 days. After 60 days, the LensLock support 
team will fully install and integrate technology for agencies. 

II. IMPLEMENTATION

Key Member Support Initiatives 
1. Implementation Workbook

System Access 
The LensLock support team will work with agencies to determine the appropriate 
administrator and supervisor access to the platform. In coordination with the LensLock 
support team, system Administrators will create accounts for the first upload of officers 
to access the platform, run a test video upload, and determine appropriate level of access 
to the platform and data stored for other officers, deputies, or supervisors. 

III. INTEGRATION

Key Member Support Initiatives 
1. On-site demonstrations
2. Teleconference communication
3. Guided webinars

System Use 
To best understand the system and integrate it into your department’s everyday use, the 
LensLock support team will provide varying levels of service dependent upon the 
department’s needs, including on-site training, teleconference communication, and 
guided online webinars giving an overview of the technology and its benefits. 

LensLock Ongoing Support 
Our team will also review best practices to put in place for use of LensLock technology, 
including retention standards for videos (i.e., days, weeks, or months specified before 
purging videos), video tagging and identification (e.g., citation, non-criminal), and 
possible further integration solutions with RMS and CAD metadata tagging.  

The support team can recommend policies for LensLock BWC department use based on 
statewide-adopted procedures. A sample policy is included in the Starter Kit for 
departments to reference and adjust for their individual operation. Agencies using 

Page 34 of 43



 

NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 9 

 

 

LensLock will have access to end-user training on system use via on-site, online, or 
webinars depending on the department’s needs.  
 
Our support team includes subject matter experts trained on portable audio-video 
recording equipment. We will assist your agency in staying on the leading edge of 
innovative technology that can revolutionize your department. 
 
Any defective equipment will be replaced with spare units on site or couriered to the 
agency within 24-48 hours if not available on site. 
 
Members not yet prepared to engage in a BWC technology pilot program will have an opt-
out option. 
 
Disaster Recovery Procedures 
Recovery monitors the state of your protected evidence continuously and remotely from 
Azure. LensLock data servers are replicated between two geographical distinct sites. 
When replicating to Azure as the secondary site, your data in flight is encrypted and also 
encryption for data-at-rest. 
 
Automate the orderly recovery of services in the event of a site outage at the primary 
datacenter with Site Recovery. Bring over applications in an orchestrated way to help 
restore service quickly, even for complex multi-tier workloads. The disaster recovery 
plans LensLock has executed are simple to meet your business/policy requirements.  
Recovery tests are completed on an annual basis to maintain compliance. 
 
SCHEDULE 
 
Implementation Evaluation 
After complete implementation of LensLock technology and use, the LensLock support 
team will work with individual agencies to conducts a thorough evaluation of the system’s 
use to best meet department needs, ensuring a successful continue partnership between 
LensLock and NCCSIF members. 
 
The LensLock team always has the customer in mind at the forefront of all decisions we 
make. We will rely on our trusted partners and departments to help determine the best 
product enhancements and future development of technology. We will work with 
members to innovate and be the leaders in mobile video solutions for law enforcement. 
  

 
Page 35 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 10 

NCCSIF COSTS & TERMS 

Simple & Straight Forward NCCSIF Business Offering 

$999.99 per user per year (no sharing – each BWC individually assigned to one user) 

5-year contract (ability to opt-out at the end of each year for any reason)
Unlimited data plan
Customized mobile application and reporting
End-to-end hardware guarantee
Complimentary software upgrades at no cost
Includes docking stations and all accessories with camera replacements every 24 months

Genesis 11™ LensLock Body Cam 

Page 36 of 43



NCCSIF Risk Management Strategy 11 

$1,999.99 per vehicle per year (two compatible cameras per vehicle) 

5-year contract (cancellability to opt-out at the end of each year for any reason)
Unlimited data plan
Customized installation outsourced to third party (not included)
End-to-end hardware guarantee
Complimentary software upgrades at no cost
Includes two cams per vehicle and all accessories with cam replacements every 24 months

TITAN IV™ LensLock Dash Cam 

Page 37 of 43



Page 38 of 43



Page 39 of 43



Page 40 of 43



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2020 

Agenda Item F.5. 

ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION 

INFORMATION ITEM 

ISSUE: The floor will be open to the Committee for discussion. 

RECOMMENDATION: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: Alliant and Sedgwick (formerly York/Bickmore) organize the NCCSIF Police 
Risk Management Committee meetings. These meetings are held on a quarterly basis, where a Round 
Table Discussion Item is included in the agenda. 

ATTACHMENT(S): None 

Page 41 of 43



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

2020 Organizational Chart

Updated as of 2/6/2020

MEMBER ENTITY BOARD ALTERNATES
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

POLICE
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

City of ANDERSON Liz Cottrell Jeff Kiser Liz Cottrell Chief Michael Johnson

City of AUBURN Cristina Shafer None Appointed Shari Harris Chief Ryan L. Kinnan

City of COLUSA Toni Benson None Appointed Toni Benson Chief Josh Fitch

City of CORNING Kristina Miller Tom Watson Tom Watson Chief Jeremiah Fears

City of DIXON Rachel Ancheta Kim Stalie Rachel Ancheta Chief Robert Thompson

City of ELK GROVE Brad Koehn Kara Reddig
Jim Ramsey
Julie Rucker ‐ Alternate Rep. Lieutenant Ryan Elmore

City of FOLSOM *VP / *EC / *CC Jim Francis *Kristine Haile  (Vice‐Chair) Kristine Haile Chief Rick Hillman

City of GALT     EC / CC Stephanie Van Steyn Tom Haglund Stephanie Van Steyn Chief Tod Sockman (Vice‐Chair)

City of GRIDLEY *EC Vacant *Elisa Arteaga Elisa Arteaga Chief Allen Byers

City of IONE Jon Hanken Lori McGraw Jon Hanken Chief Tracy Busby

City of JACKSON Yvonne Kimball Dalacie Blankenship Yvonne Kimball Interim Chief Chris Mynderup

City of LINCOLN

EC /
CJPRMA Board Rep Veronica Rodriguez Ruthann Codina Veronica Rodriguez Chief Doug Lee

City of MARYSVILLE Jennifer Styczynski Karen Peters Jennifer Styczynski Chief Chris Sachs

City of NEVADA CITY EC Loree' McCay Catrina Olson Loree' McCay Chief Chad Ellis

City of OROVILLE   P / EC / CC Liz Ehrenstrom (Chair) None Appointed Liz Ehrenstrom (Chair) Chief Joe Deal

Town of PARADISE  S /  EC / CC Gina Will Crystal Peters Crystal Peters Chief Eric Reinbold

City of PLACERVILLE Dave Warren Cleve Morris Dave Warren Chief James Ortega

City of RED BLUFF Sandy Ryan Anita Rice Sandy Ryan Chief Kyle Sanders (Chair)

City of RIO VISTA *EC Jose Jasso *Jen Lee, CPA Jose Jasso Chief Jackson Harris

City of ROCKLIN Kimberly Sarkovich Andrew Schiltz, CPA Kimberly Sarkovich Chief Chad Butler

City of WILLOWS   T / EC / CC Tim Sailsbery, CPA None Appointed Wayne Peabody N/A

City of YUBA CITY Spencer Morrison Michael Rock Sheleen Loza Chief Robert Landon

Term of Office

President (P) Liz Ehrenstrom 1/1/2019 ‐ 6/30/2020

Vice President (VP) Kristine Haile 1/1/2019 ‐ 6/30/2020

Treasurer (T) Tim Sailsbery 1/1/2019 ‐ 6/30/2021

Secretary (S) Gina Will 9/27/2018 ‐ 6/30/2020

CJPRMA Board 

Representative
Veronica Rodriguez appointed 10/24/2019

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATORS
(Sedgwick formerly York )

RISK CONTROL CONSULTANTS
(Sedgwick formerly 
York/Bickmore) ADVISORS

Michael Simmons Marcus Beverly Dorienne Zumwalt Enriqueta "Henri" Castro Byrne Conley (Board Counsel)

Conor Boughey Raychelle Maranan Steven Scott (Workers' Comp) Dave Beal James Marta, CPA (Accountant)

Jill  Petrarca (Liability) Tom Kline (Police RM)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS
(Alliant Insurance Services)

OFFICERS

Executive Committee (EC) ‐ membership on the EC rotates annually based on a rotation schedule and each 
member serves for a two‐year term, with the President serving as Chair of the Committee.

Claims Committee (CC) ‐ members of the CC are annually selected by the EC. CC is traditionally made up of at 
least five members of the EC, with the Vice President serving as Chair of the Committee.

Page 42 of 43



 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
 

 
PROGRAM YEAR 20/21 MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, August 6, 2020 ........................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 ................................................................. Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Thursday, October 29, 2020................................................. Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
Thursday, November 5, 2020...................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, December 10, 2020 ................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, February 4, 2021 .....................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, March 25, 2021 ........................................................................ Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Thursday, April 22, 2021 ..................................................... Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
Thursday, May 6, 2021 ............................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, May 27, 2021 ........................................................................... Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Thursday, June 17, 2021 .........................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Meeting Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room (August 2020 to December 2020) 

 2650 Sunset Blvd., Rocklin, CA 95677 
 
TBD (February 2021 to June 2021) 

 
Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority approval 
which will be held via teleconference. 

 
Page 43 of 43




